Radia 7050

EMCIEOD 1'5000

PITTSBURGH BROADCASTING COMPANY
/CVZ W / PITTSBURGH 6, PENNSYLVANIA

Decenber 4, 1957

ir. Kermit Geary
RD 2, Box 298
Walnutport, Pa.

Degr Mr. Geary:

Thank you very much for your letter of November 25,
1957. We were pleased and surprised to hear that our signal
could be nicked up so well in Walnutport.

May this serve as verification of your report of
November 24, 1957.

Apparently conditions were ldeal for picklng up
pur signal on November 24th. We received another recuest
for verification on that date from Morrestown, New Jersey.
Our signal there at the time was 100% readable in spite of
interference from WITIC, 50 KW on 1l080KC in Hartford, Conn.

Thanks again for your report of reception.
Sincerely yours,
PITTSBURGH BROADCASTING CO .

AL,

Vic Klein
Crief Engineer

VK /hl



